
 

 MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: May 11, 2021 

To: All residents, families & team members  

From: Cherie Powers, Executive Director 

Subject: Path Forward Community Update  

 
I am happy to say we have had another week with no positive cases of COVID-19 in either staff or 

residents.  

I am so proud of the way The Legacy has handled the challenges with COVID-19 over the past year. 

Our team members and residents have been so resilient and I am thankful for all of them. While we 

know we as a country still have a ways to go, I feel confident we are moving forward in a positive 

direction.  

After today, we will be moving to providing updates on an as-needed basis instead of weekly. 

However, we will immediately alert residents and families if we have any positive test results. We will 

also alert you when we are able to further ease restrictions, as we look to the Department of Health 

to provide us with additional guidance (please remember, as an assisted living community, we are 

subject to stricter regulations which are not always in line with the state’s easement of restrictions or 

even those from the Centers for Disease Control).  

To stay in tune with the day-to-day happenings at The Legacy, please like us on Facebook: 

https://www.facebook.com/legacyatnorthaugusta.  

For the time being, all visitors will still be expected to wear masks in the building and be symptom 

screened upon arrival. We also ask you reschedule a visit if you are feeling unwell.  All visits must be 

scheduled in advance instead of just stopping by.   

To schedule a visit with an assisted living resident, visit: 

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/picnicvisits  

To schedule a visit with a resident in memory care, visit: 

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/9040c44adad28abf85-memory  

To schedule a virtual visit, go to: https://www.signupgenius.com/go/legacyvirtualvisits  

All updates may be found online at www.thelegacyatnorthaugusta.org.  
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